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Docket Number: 080394-TC 

Tuesday, October 07,2008 1205 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080394 

Embarq Flonda, Inc. 
FairPoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 

PARTY 
NAME 

TL727 sandy.khmacr'~cmbarq.com 
TL719 Iwood@,fairpoint.com 
TL732 AmcCall@ c7n.com 
'fL712 JemQ itstelecom.net 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I I 
AT&T Flonda TL720 I greg.folleoshee@an.com t 

NEFCOM I TL715 I dnobles@townes.net 
Silver Springs Shores Telco THO60 I ssstelco@yahoo.com 
Smart City Telecom I TL73 1 I Ihhall@smcity.com 

I TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone I TL718 I Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com I 
Veriion Florida LLC I T1.710 I dav~d.chnstian@veri~on.com 
Windstream Flonda, Inc. T1.716 I hrttyc.j.willis(ii windsneam.com t 

ADDRESS 
I \  

hlASTER 
COMhllUIO\ 
DIRECTORI 

Yes 
Y P C  . _" 

Yes 
Yes 

. 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on ion7/2008 at 2:32:34 PM 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, September 15,2008 1201 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/15/2008 11:53:00 AM 
080394-TC 
1:\2008\080394\080394amendatoryvsm.doc 
Cancel PAT / Current Yr 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dministrative-Partb-Commer 
DOCUMENT NO. 05592-08 
DISTRIBUTION. 

AMENDATORY ORDER (PATS CANCELLATION) 



I nOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Fairpoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Silver Springs Shores Telco 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
. Windstream Florida, Inc. 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080394 

TL72U 
TL727 
T1.719 

greg.follensbre @an com _ _  
sandy.kh~ace(aembarq.com 
Iwood@fairpoint com 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TL732 
'lL7 I 2 
TL715 
T H O 6 0  
TL73 1 
TL718 
TL710 
T1.716 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

AmcCall@czn.com 
]em@ itstelecom.net 
dnobles@iownes.net 
ssstelco:a'yahoo.com 
Ibhall@smartcity.com 
Thomas mccabc@tdstelecom.com 
dawd chnstian6,ven7on.com 
bcrrye.j.willisCj'windstreamcom 

TL732 I AmcCall@czn.com 
lL712 
TL715 
'I H 0 6 0  

I ]em@ itstelecom.net 
I dnobles@iownes net 
I ssstelco:a'yahoo.com 

TL73 1 I Ibhall@smartcity.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

TL718 
TL710 
T1.716 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

I Thomas mccabc@tdstelecom.com 
I dawd chnstian6,ven7on.com 
I bcrrye.j.willisCj'windstreamcom 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
VO 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 9/15/2008 at 2:53:01 PM 

1 
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Matilda Sanders Tsc- o8 -6gpp -z 
From: Gloria Ross 

Sent: 
To: 
cc: Victor McKay 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 911 112008 9:52:00 AM 

Docket Number: 080394-TC 

Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080394\080394VSM.DOC 

Order Type: 

Thursday, September 11, 2008 953  AM 

CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cancel PAT I Current Yr 

FPSC, CLK r CORRESPONDENCE 
~dminw(ntive-Partia-Consi" - 

NO. 3~15 93 -os 
DISTRIBUTION 

9/11/2008 



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

I I I 
AT&T Florida TL720 I greg.follensbee@,att.com I Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. I TL727 I sandy.khazraee@embarq.com I Yes 

THO60 ssstelco@yahoo.com No 
TL73 1 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
TL710 dand.christian@verizon.com YeS 

FairPoint Communicarions I TL7 I9 I Iwood@fairpoint com 1 Yes 
Fronticr Communications of the South, LLC TL732 I AmcCall@czn corn I Yes 
ITS Telecommunicationa Systems, Inc. I TL712 I jem@ditstelccom.net I Ycs 

LNEFCOM I TL7 15 I dnobles@townes.net I Yes 

I Windstream Florida, Inc. I TL716 I bettye.j.willis@windstream.com I Yes I 

Pnntedon 9/11/2008 at 1:07:16 PM 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMlSSiON CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATKNA J. MCMURR~AN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

June27, 2008 

Janet Kirouac, Manager 
Silver Springs Shores Telco 
7034 Hemlock Course 
Ocala, Florida 34472 

Re: Docket No. 080394-TC 

Dear Ms. Kirouac: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8632 by 
Silver Springs Shores Telco, effective June 25,2008, which was filed in this office on June 25,2008, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVAFUI 0 TALLAHASSEE, FI. 32399-0850 
An Afirmtive Action I Equal Oppormnity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJ/ww.llaridapse" Internet E-mail: eontnrt@scstatefl.us 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Comission Clerk 

Docket No.080394-TC Date Docketed: 06/25/2008 T i t le :  Request for cancellation of PATS Cert i f icate No. 8632 by 

Company: Si lver Springs Shores Telco 

Si lver Springs Shores Telco. effect ive June 25. 2008. 

CLK - CORKEspONDENcE 
d F ~~~ti~~-P~tit~-~oasa~utia_~ouomcr 

I 
~ 

I I 

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I 1 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

W i o n  2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
Prowam Module B l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCOMENT 

Jime Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTTON: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

I 

OPR Staff 

Comni ssi oners 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Comissioners ADM 

- CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

' 
1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. -1; 11. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments for  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th is  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  &mission - Comission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 

I I 

I I I 



Page 1 of 1 7 Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 
h h 

Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070394-WU Date Docketed: WY02/2007 T i t l e :  Application f o r  staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 
Holiday U t i l i t y  Company. Inc. 

Company: Holiday U t i l i t y  Conpany, Inc.  

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 12/01/2008 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 101 28/2007 
Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 

('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 
Section 2 - OPR Conp le tes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  

Time Sc hedule 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:<SSO) 413-6770 Staf f  Assianments 
I Due Dates 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

K!& (R'W 

S Hudson, S Bruce 
-__I__ 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

a 
10. 

J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver 11. 
.. 

I/. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconrnended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Colnnission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

7 5 .  --. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: D7/01/2008 36. 

27 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s1 
I Comni ssioners I H r q  I S ta f f  i 

Prehearing Officer 
Comnissioners I ADM 

Ex& 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Ccinnission decides the case. 

SK 

X 

Approved : 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CONPLETED EVEMS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 o f  1 

Comni ssioners 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I 

n 
Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

Comni ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

X 

Docket No.080394-TC Date Docketed: 06/25/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cert i f icate No. 8632 by 
Si lver  Springs Shores Telco. e f fect ive June 25, 2008. 

Company: Si lver Springs Shores Telco 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 1 

and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
p ? e  u l  B l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING aOCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIMV. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIMv:(SSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

Qms 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I ' ~ I W E  1 08/19/z008 Memo t o  Docket F i l e  

Administrative Order/Close Lhuket "E 1 09/08/2008 
I I 

7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

Reconmended assiqnments f o r  hearins 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
X Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 07/11/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

139. ~~ 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
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P I s l e r  

.5 
Section 1 - Of f ice of Cotmnission Clerk 

Due Dates 
Current GWI revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No. 080394-TC Date Docketed: 06/25/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8632 by 
Si lver  Springs Shores Telco, e f fect ive June 25. 2008. 

V McKay 

Cowany: Si lver Springs Shores Telco 

7.  
8. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL P I F  (RCP) SGA ssc 

Proaram Module Wf) 

('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. T i m  Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING m u n m  
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff nments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTXON:(SSO) 413-6770 

I ~~ I I 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

36. 
~~ 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 08/08/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 

~ ____ 
I I 
I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officercs) Prehearin Of f icer  -i""l""l m] 
Where panels are assigned the senior C o d s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: I h  
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


